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MEMORANDUM FOR: Robert E. Browning, Director
Division of Waste Management

FROM: Hubert J. Miller, Chief
Repository Projects Branch
Division of Waste Management

SUBJECT: UPCOMING NRC/DOE HLW PRE-LICENSING MEETINGS AND DATA
REVIEWS

Listed below are meetings and data reviews in connection with licensing which
have been either firmly established or tentatively arranged with DOE. Both
site specific and generic meetings are included. However, several additional
meetings are in the process of organization and scheduling and the schedule
shown is subject to change. Meetings which are scheduled on short notice will
be announced on the NRC Telephone Recording, which NRC employees can reach by
calling ext. 79002. Other interested parties can listen to the recording by
calling 1/800/368-5642, ext. 79002.

This Tist will be updated and distributed weekly to reflect changes.
UPCOMING MEETINGS/DATA REVIEWS

May 20-21 - Symposium on Ground-Water Flow and Transport Modeling for

8 AM-6 PM  Performance Assessment of Deep Geologic Disposal of Radioactive
Waste; Albuquerque, New Mexico; Attendees: NRC staff, DOE staff,
National Laboratory Scientists (SNL, LBL, PNL), ONWI staff,
Research Scientists from U. of Arizona, International experts from
HYDROCOIN Coordinating Group and related Project Teams (AECL,
CEA/IPSN, NEA/OECD, British Geological Survey, Technical
University of Berlin, Swedish Nuclear Power Inspectorate, and U.K.
Atomic Energy Authority; a limited number of observers will be
admitted as space allows. Contact: Thomas J. Nicholson, RES,
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